
From: Joeli Qamanirq
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: Proposed access road to Victor Point
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2010 7:29:43 AM

The proposed road is not included with the renewal license, the renewal license has already
been sent and once it is renewed then I will work with CGS to amend the license to build the
access road.
 

Joeli Qamanirq 
Senior Administration Officer 
Hamlet of Arctic Bay 
Box 150 
Arctic Bay NU X0A0A0 
Telephone: 867.439.9917 
Fax: 867.439.8767 
Private Telephone: 867.439.8104( Has VM) 
Private Fax: 867.439.8280 
email: sao_ab@qiniq.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: March 10, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Joeli Qamanirq
Subject: RE: Proposed access road to Victor Point
 
Thank you Joili – we will await the application from CGS and trust that the proposed road is part of
the full application.
Regards,
 

From: Joeli Qamanirq [mailto:sao_ab@qiniq.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:40 AM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: Proposed access road to Victor Point
 
Thank you for replying, the streamlines are not fish bearing, stream one is flowing from the
lake that has landlocked char, which they do not go into sea water and the proposed road is in
the municipal boundary. And Bhabesh Roy of CGS in Pond Inlet already prepared our
license renewal and has been send to Roy Green of CGS in Iqaluit.
 

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

mailto:sao_ab@qiniq.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: March 10, 2010 12:30 PM
To: Joeli Qamanirq
Subject: RE: Proposed access road to Victor Point
 
Good morning – in response to your emails.

1)       Question – are the streams within the municipal boundaries?
2)       Question – are the streams fish bearing?
3)       Department of Fisheries authorization will be required – please contact them for proper

authorization – contact is Amy.Liu@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
4)       Please note that the current licence for the Hamlet of Arctic Bay expires at the end of

March, 2010 and there is a requirement to submit a renewal immediately as our normal
process time is approximately 3 months, depending on whether or not a full and complete
application is received.

5)       Attached is a questionnaire that will be necessary to submit for the stream crossings.
6)       If this is going to be an amendment to the Hamlet’s current water licence it is necessary to

begin the process as soon as possible and our office may consider it to be a
renewal/amendment.

 
If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact our office
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
 

From: Joeli Qamanirq [mailto:sao_ab@qiniq.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:53 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: Proposed access road to Victor Point
 

<<...>> <<...>>

This is my second email with attachments one image shows where 2nd stream is and one
image shows entire proposed access road to Victor Point, this image indicates where Stream
1 and 2 are located at, how do we start the process of getting permission to cross these two
streams. Any help you can provide to us will be greatly appreciated.

Joeli Qamanirq

Senior Administration Officer

Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150

Arctic Bay NU X0A0A0

mailto:Amy.Liu@DFO-MPO.GC.CA


Telephone: 867.439.9917

Fax: 867.439.8767

Private Telephone: 867.439.8104( Has VM)

Private Fax: 867.439.8280

email: sao_ab@qiniq.com


